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Memorandum

TO: Recreation, Forestry and Wildlife File

DATE: Octoher 21, 2019

FROM: Ariana Kennedy, Resources Conservationist AIQ

SUBJECT: Minutes for Recreation, Forestry & Wildlife Subcommittee Meeting

On Wednesday, October 16, 2019, the Recreation, Forestry and Wildlife subcommittee met in the City
Administration office at the Hickman Community Center at 6:45 p.m. Subcommittee members present
were; Anthony Schutz — Chair, Gary Aldridge, Tom Green, Don Jacobson, Chelsea Johnson, Dan
Steinkruger, Ray Stevens and Sarah Wilson. Others present were Paul Zillig and Ariana Kennedy.

Schutz reviewed the proposed Amendment.

It was moved by Green, seconded by Stevens and unanimously approved to recommend the Board of
Directors approve the Amendment to Interlocal Cooperation Act Agreement Between Lower Platte
South Natural Resources District, Papio-Missouri River Natural Resources District and Nebraska Game
and Parks Commission for the Trail Over Platte River Bridge.

PC: RF&W file

Attachment

The Lower Platte South Natural Resources District shall manage the land
and the water resources of the district for the common good of all people



